

RE: Watch List

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 16:05:09 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List- Oct 23 EEJl.docx (43.16 kB)

Here you go...

Could you share a copy of the letter please? Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Watch List

That would be great...at least for this week (considering everything that happened last week)

Can be very brief –just need current on:

- Piloting hydro one savings on bills starts in nov
- \$4b estimate
 - o (and any response)
- PC letter to SoC
- Anything else re: implementation coming up?

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-23-17 3:53 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: Watch List

Sorry, disconnect in our office. I had not recommended Fair Hydro Plan for the watch list this week but I see now it was added. We can pull together some bullets pretty quickly if needed.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October 23, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB) <John.Johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Watch List

Do you have stuff for the OFHP?

From: Johnston, John (CAB)

Sent: October-23-17 3:20 PM

To: Foster, Robert (CAB)

Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)

Subject: Watch List

Hey Rob,

MYAP watch list for EEJl attached.

Thanks,

John Johnston

Executive Assistant

Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy

Cabinet Office

Tel: 416-325-1055

Mobile: 647-203-8536

John.Johnston3@ontario.ca